

222.61 M.7 Plutaluang Sattahip Chonburi **Mobile**: 0624369155, 0894942445 **E-Mail**: narit.nonchartsri@gmail.com



SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATION

Over 21 years of professional experience, management and technical achievements in construction with proven record of success in on time project delivery. Diverse construction background including field supervision, subcontractor controlling, planning with implementation, budget control and cost analysis, project documentation. Excellent in computer skills and fair in english communication.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CHINA RAILWAY DESIGN COPORATION

(March 2022 - Present)

High-Speed Railway Project, Bangkok-Nakhonratsima (first phase)

Civil work about 10,000 M.Baht.

Material & testing Engineer

Inspect and approve material and testing report from segment girder fabrication manufacture and civil work at construction site of the project.

INTEGRAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS CO.,LTD

(December 2015 – February 2022)

Pure Alcohol Factory Project, Bangkla, Chachoengsao

Building for pure alcohol manufactoring about 80 M.Baht.

Project Engineer

Manage and supervise construction of RC and Steel Structure Building project.

CUEL LIMITED

(September 2014 – November 2015)

Sports Complex Project, Laem chabang Yard, Sriracha, Chonburi

Building for Futsal, Badminton fields and Carpark about 30 M.Baht.

Project Engineer

Manage and supervise construction of RC, Precast and Steel Structure Building project.







ABB LIMITED

(October 2012 – August 2014)

High voltage substation project 22.9 M.Baht.

Civil Site Superintendent

Manage and supervise high voltage substation project.









CENTACO GROUP OF COMPANIES

(February 2009 – September 2012)

Wangnoi Farm and Donpud Farm, Ayudhya

Cafeteria, official residence, concrete roadway and other renovation project about 300 M.Babht.

Design & Project Engineer

Design, estimate, tender invitation, manage and supervise construction.









PRUKSA REAL ESTATE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

(January 2005 – January 2009)

Pruksa Village 8 Project : Watcharapol, Saimai, Bangkok (March 2007 – January 2009) Mediterranian style villa with facilities and service, worth 780 M.Baht.

Pruksa Village 5 Project : Bangyai, Nonthaburi (December 2006 - February 2007)

Mediterranian style villa with facilities and service, worth 830 M.Baht.

Pasorn 8 Project : Bangbuathong, Nonthaburi (January 2005 - November 2006)

Mediterranian style villa with facilities and service, worth 850M.Baht.







Senior Site Engineer

Responsible for subcontractor management and trade work package control.Co- ordination with others to deliver project on target period.

Initially planned, developed and implemented construction program. Budget control and forecasted cost analysis.

Subcontractor payment certified and variation register with verification. Collaborated with designers in coordination meeting and developed shopdrawings.

ITALIAN-THAI DEVELOPMENT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED (February 2004-December 2004)

Bangchalong Baan Aur Artorn Project : BangpliSamutprakarn

5 floors building Baan Aur Artorn project, 1,200 M.Baht.







Civil Engineer

Responsible for structural work and architectural work. Collaborated with consultant and to developed shop drawing and find solution to rectify problems.

K. COMMERCIAL AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANYLIMITED

(June 2002-January 2004)

ILC Building Project : Bangpli Samutprakarn 6 floors building project, worth 70 M.Baht.



Civil Engineer

Responsible for steel structural reinforcement concrete structural and post-tension floors work and architectural work.

Collaborated with consultant and to developed shop drawing and find solution to rectify problems.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION AND TRAINING

Registered License Professional Civil Engineer (สย.12280)	2017
Building Inspector License (1).2865/2559)	2016
ISO 9001:2000 Implementation course, ABBLimited	2013
ISO 9001:2000 Implementation course, Preuksa real estatePCL	2006
Licensed safety supervisor course, Italian-Thai DevelopmentPCL	2004

EDUCATIONAL BACKGORUND

Bachelor degree of Civil engineering, King Mongkut's University of Technology Thonburi
(April 1999 – March 2002)

PERSONAL DATA

Age 48 Years. Male Married Thai National Excellent Health

EXPECTED SALARY: 85,000 B